

---

# CASSIDY ANCIRA

---

## PROFILE

Dedicated and highly motivated junior psychology student with experience in many different areas. Excellent customer service skills and very outgoing. Enjoys volunteering in organizations that help the community and taking on leadership roles. Interested in gaining more experience to expand my abilities.

## MOST RECENT WORK EXPERIENCE:

DESK MANAGER-ILLINOIS WESLEYAN- BLOOMINGTON IL, 2016-PRESENT

Desk Manager for IWU's Hansen Student Center. Provided customer service to those who visited the student center, basic desk work, and ensuring the building is running efficiently

TEACHERS ASSISTANT-ILLINOIS WESLEYAN-BLOOMINGTON IL – 2015

Teachers assistant for psychology 211 lab. Provided assistance on labs to ensure the students understood and were performing the labs correctly. Helped with the care and maintenance of the rats used in the lab.

## OTHER EXPERIENCE:

KAPPA DELTA SORORITY, 2014-PRESENT

Member of Kappa Delta Sorority since fall 2014, have held a variety of appointed positions throughout the chapter, as well as, many volunteer opportunities.

AUTISM SOCIAL GROUP-ILLINOIS WESLEYAN-2015-PRESENT

Autism Social Group is a volunteer organization run by Dr. Linda Kunce at Illinois Wesleyan University. The goal of this group is to help build upon the social skills and well-being of community members on the Autism Spectrum.

ILLINOIS WESLEYAN DOG LAB:

Assisted with Dr. Ellen Furlongs Research in the IWU dog lab, my role consisted of running various tests on dogs and recording data.

## EDUCATION

ILLINOIS WESLEYAN UNIVERSITY, – BACHELORS, MAY 2018

Psychology major, Environmental Studies minor.

## SKILLS

Variety of computer skills including: Microsoft, SPSS and ArcGIS. Excellent communication skills. Hard working, and not afraid to take initiative and work independently.

## REFERENCES

Lauren Kniep- IWU- [lkniep@iwu.edu](mailto:lkniep@iwu.edu) -815-674-9338, Naomi Ishihara-IWU- [nishihar@iwu.edu](mailto:nishihar@iwu.edu)